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2nd Floor, OPF Building, G-5/2, Islamabad.
i Ph: 9206500, 9207200 Fax : 9210215
Rengtrar E-mail: office/@nepra.org.pk

No. NEPRA/TRF-80/SPL-2007/6152-54
February 12, 2008

Subject: Corrigendum / Addendum - Determination of Generation Tariff by the
Authority for Saif Power Ltd. in Case No. NEPRA/TRF-80/SPL-2007

Dear Sir,

In continuation of this office letter No. NEPRA/R/TRF-80/SPL-2007/3225-27 dated
August 3, 2007 whereby determination of the Authority in respect of Generation Tariff for

Saif Power Ltd. (SPL) was communicated, please find following as corrigendum / addendum:

- At para 28 page 10 in Order of the Authority the amount of Project Development Cost
of US $ 5.73 million was inadvertently omitted. In order to rectify the inadvertent
error after item No. (ii) Non-EPC the “(ii}(a) Project Development Cost US $ 5.73
million” may be inserted.
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(Mahjogeb Ahmad Mirza)

The Secretary

Cabinet Division
Government of Pakistan
(abinet Secretariat
Islamabad

CC:

1. Secretary, Ministry of Water & Power, Islamabad.
2. Secretary, Ministry of Finance, Islamabad.




